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~ • 7 The Rise, 

Kingswood Heights, 

• Belgard Road, 

Clondalkin, 

Co. Dublin. 

27th May 1980 

Dear Sir, 
It was with great interest that I followed your recent meeting 

with the British Prime Minister,Mrs Thatcher,MP. Of particular interest 
to me was your statement at the press conference following,regarding the 
steps you were prepared to take, to safeguard the interest of the majority 
in the North, in the context of a United Ireland. 

It is coincidental that as your meeting was taking place,a speaker at the 
Church of Ireland Synod was reported as saying .. the contentious business 
of mixed marriages was the greatest single obstacle to establishing easy 
and trusting relationships between the Churches and to the ending of the 
contagion of suspicion and fear which sprang from this source and had 
stultfying effects on virtually every aspect of Irish life." It was 
furthured pOinted out that this matter was related to the sheer survival 
of the Church of Ireland in some instances. 

As a member of the Church of Ireland in the Republic,I ask you as a first 
step towards unity, to enter into discussions with Church Leaders with a 
view to removing the present situation where the Roman Catholic Church 
presumes itself to have the right to dominate in marriage. This presumption 
seemingly justifies it in requiring promises, often in writing, that 
childern will be reared in the Roman Catholic faith. This situation is 
obviously unacceptable to all non-Roman Catholic communities in the 
Republic. 

My asking you to intervene in what seems to be a religous affair is not 
for theological reasons. Ibelieve, as do many others, that the present 
position is contrary to Article 42(1) of the Constitution, in that" the 
inalienable right and duty of parents to provide, according to their means, 
for the religious and moral,intellectual, physical and social education 
of their childern." , is not respected by the Roman Catholic Church, which 
insists, despite the parents wishes, that the childern be reared in the 
Roman Catholic faith. 

Your resolving of this problem quickly would have many far-reaching results. 
Firstly, it would prevent a furthur injustice being carried out by a Church, 
although not now given special constitutional recogition, is the Church of 
95% of the population, against the remaining 5%. 

Secondly, it would prevent the possibility of a case being taken to test 
the unconstitutionality of the present practice, with the subsequent 
international embarressment to both State and Church, should the ruling 
be against the Roman Catholic Church. 

Thirdly,it would be seen by all reasonable people as a step to protecting 
and safeguarding the interests and traditions of the Northern majority, 
which you seem anxious to do, even prior to their discussing such matters 
with you. 
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~1IturthlY, it would ensure the continued existance of the Protestant 

minor~ty in the South which I believe has a definite contribution . to make, 
as it has in the past, to Irish society. 

Fifthly, by ensuring minorities existances, it would encourage greater 
integration between the communities in the South, and hopefully, North 
and South, as the fear of domination would be largly removed. 

As you can see, what appears to be purely a theological question has many 
ramifications in the future social and political structure of our Country. 
Because of this, and because it appears that such a practice may be legally 
unconstitutional, and in conscience, unjust, I urge you to give this matter 
your most careful attention. 

I await your views on the subject. 

Yours faithfully, 

~~~~. 
Paul F. Sweetnam. 
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